April 24, 2018
Chris Schmidt
TGC Engineering LLC
1310 Sharon Copley Road 
PO Box 37

Sharon Center, OH  44274
RE:
Lambos / KFC Massillon Site Plan Review
Mr. Schmidt:
The City of Massillon Engineering Department has reviewed the submitted site plan for the above referenced project.  The following comments have been compiled along with the attached set of red lined drawings need to be re-submitted for review.  In your re-submittal provide a response letter addressing each comment and three (3) revised sets plans and if applicable two (2) copies of supporting documentation.
GENERAL
1) Provide approval letter from Stark Soil and Water Conservation District regarding erosion control plans.
2) Add the approval letter note from Stark Soil and Water Conservation District on title sheet
3) Provide a survey replat of lots into 1 or 2? lots.   Buildings cannot cross property lines.  Some parking must be provided for each business, on the same lot as the building.
4) Provide a lighting plan showing all parking lot lighting and details for poles/fixtures.  Photometric plan.
5) Provide a landscaping plan for all non-paved areas.  Screening wall or evergreens must be provided along all residential zoned properties per Section 1183 of the zoning code.
SHEET 3– EXISTING SURVEY CONDITIONS
6) Label the lot numbers for this site and all properties adjacent to the site.
7) Label the zoning for site and all properties adjacent to the site.  

8) Show location of  nearest structures on all adjacent properties.
9) Label Lincoln Way as also State Route 172

10) Show limits of tree clearing on site

11) Show and label the existing KFC sign.  To remain?

12) Remove all old foundations, unneeded concrete etc in the street right of way as part of this project.  Show and label this on the plans.

13) Show and label the existing manhole at the northeast corner of the site and what this is used for. 

SHEET 4– SITE PLAN

14) Label the dimensions of the new restaurant building
15) Label the dimensions of the existing commercial building
16) Show the required setback lines for a B-1 commercial district and label the actual setbacks used.

17) Label the total structure area, parking area, and landscape area for the site.
18) Label the setback for the parking lot along all sides of the property

19) There is a large utility pole and guy wires in conflict with the proposed south driveway.  Show proposed relocation. 
20) Show and label the new curbing to be installed at old driveway locations.

21) Label the centerline distance from the street intersections for each new driveway approach.

22) Label the dimensions of the new curb cuts.

23) Sidewalk needs to be replaced along Lincoln Way and Pine street to match new site grades.  Ramps will not be permitted at driveway approaches and should be removed from the plan.
24) Sidewalk along Wallace ave needs to be replaced with a combined curb/sidewalk section.  The 6-12-inch grass strip can be eliminated.

25) The new drive entrance onto Pine street should not extend into the brick roadway.  A type 6 curb should be constructed here and any disturbed bricks will be re-laid against new curbing.  Show, and note this on the plan drawings.

26) Appropriate signage for the right-turn-exit-only needs to be shown on the site plan.

SHEET 5– PROPOSED GRADING PLAN

27) Site needs to be graded to minimize sheet flow onto the roadways.   There are no catch basin drains on Wallace,  or Pine St. until it reaches Lincoln Way intersection.   A high point elevation should be established at the back of the sidewalk and spot elevations called out on the plans.

28) Label the flood zone and flood panel map information on this sheet.

29) Possible grade a swale around catch basin #3 to help with detention /wq issues:  rock channel / landscape area?
SHEET 6– PROPOSED UTILITY PLAN

30) The new sewer between manholes needs to be 8-inch diameter not 6 inch.  Install 8x6 wyes for all lateral connections.
31) Label the new sanitary lateral sewer to the existing office building.
32) Label the existing utilities and inverts in Lincoln Way.
33) Show profile plan for new storm sewer connection to existing catch basin.  Over, under existing utilities?
34) Add a note to core drill existing pre cast catch basin and connect new storm sewer pipe with concrete collar. 

SHEET 7– DETAILS

35) Add City of Massillon details for driveways, sidewalks, curbs, and roadway cut restoration  ( see attached )
36) Add details and notes for installation and testing of the sanitary sewer. 
37) Add detail for grease trap structure to the site plan.
 If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our office at 330-830-1722.

Respectfully,
Jason M. Popiel,  P.E., CPESC
ASSISTANT CITY ENGINEER
Jason Haines

Engineering Technician
(Enclosures)
